From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:52 PM

To: 'investigations@ethics.ny.gov'; 'peter.smith@ethics.ny.gov';
'Fdavie@uts.columbia.edu'; 'ecarni@hancocklaw.com’;
'claudialedwards2 @gmail.com'; 'mcardozo@ proskauer.com’;
'ngroenwegen@gmail.com'; 'siames@barketepstein.com’

Cc: 'records@ethics.ny.gov'

Subject: Signed & Notarized Complaint Form for Supplement to CJA's July 8, 2022
ethics complaint vs Attorney Genera Letitia James

Attachments: 10-6-22-complaint-form.pdf; 10-6-22-supplement-to-celg.pdf;
7-8-22-complaint-to-celg.pdf

Attached signed & notarized complaint form for October 10, 2022 supplement (typo corrected on 2"
page) to July 8, 2022 complaint vs AG James.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 9:02 AM

To: 'investigations@ethics.ny.gov' <investigations@ethics.ny.gov>; '‘peter.smith@ethics.ny.gov
<peter.smith@ethics.ny.gov>; 'Fdavie@uts.columbia.edu' <Fdavie@uts.columbia.edu>;
'ecarni@hancocklaw.com' <ecarni@hancocklaw.com>; 'claudialedwards2 @gmail.com'
<claudialedwards2 @gmail.com>; 'mcardozo@proskauer.com' <mcardozo@proskauer.com>;
'ngroenwegen@gmail.com' <ngroenwegen@gmail.com>; 'sjames@barketepstein.com'
<sjames@barketepstein.com>

Cc: 'records@ethics.ny.gov' <records@ethics.ny.gov>

Subject: Supplement to CJA's July 8, 2022 ethics complaint & for today's meeting of the CELG
Commissioners as directly relevant to agenda items

TO: Commission on Ethics & Lobbying in Government (CELG)

Above-attached and here-linked is my supplement of today’s date to my July 8, 2022 complaint to CELG
on its Day #1, expressly for discussion at today’s meeting of the commissioners as directly relevant to
agenda items.

As stated therein, | am directly e-mailing it to six of the seven commissioners whose e-mail addresses |
have, with a request that (interim) Chair Frederick Davie furnish same to (interim) Vice-Chair/former
Judge Leonard Austin, whose e-mail address | do not have.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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